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When to Register for Sales Tax



Nexus
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• Defines a level of connection between a taxing jurisdiction and 
an entity

• Controlled by U.S. Constitution under the Due Process Clause 
and the Commerce Clause

• Supreme Court has shaped the definition of Nexus
• “Substantial physical presence”

• Activities of individuals or presence of property
• Still relevant post-Wayfair

Click to add text



Nexus (cont.)
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• Maintaining, occupying or using permanently or temporarily, 
directly or indirectly or through a subsidiary, an office, place of 
distribution, sales or sample room or place, warehouse or 
storage place or other place of business

• Having a representative, agent, salesman, canvasser, or 
solicitor operating in this state under the authority of the 
retailer or its subsidiary on a temporary or permanent basis 



Nexus (cont.)
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• The U.S. Supreme Court’s decision in South Dakota v. Wayfair 
struck down the physical presence requirement.

• Remote seller nexus legislation has proliferated in recent years: 
• Economic nexus
• Marketplace nexus
• Notice and Reporting Requirements
• Click-through nexus
• Affiliate nexus



Nexus (cont.)

7

• Steps for Nexus Evaluation
• Do I have physical presence in the state?

o If yes, need to register for sales tax and maybe income tax
• No physical presence then look for remote seller activities

o Click Through
o Affiliate
o If yes, need to register for sales tax, likely not income tax

• No remote seller activities, then economic
o Sales Thresholds
o Marketplace collection
o If yes, need to register for sales tax, likely not income tax

• No activities that require registration
o Does the state have notice and reporting requirement?
o Or is it easier to collect?
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Nexus (cont.)
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• Resources
• Remote Seller Nexus Chart

ohttps://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/remote-seller-nexus-chart
• Economic Nexus State Guide

ohttps://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/economic-nexus-state-
guide

• Remote Seller Resource Page
ohttps://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/remote-seller-resources

https://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/remote-seller-nexus-chart
https://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/economic-nexus-state-guide
https://www.salestaxinstitute.com/resources/remote-seller-resources


The Registration Process



Registration
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• For remote sellers that sell on a marketplace, the evaluation as to 
whether they need to be registered will be based on:

• Does the state impose the collection responsibility on the marketplace 
facilitator?

• Does the seller make sales only on collecting marketplaces?



Registration
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• After a nexus study has been conducted to determine where a 
taxpayer has a presence, registration must occur.

• Every state has different questions on their application form.
• Populate a questionnaire with the common information to aid in 

completing the applications
• TOOL: Registration Questionnaire



Registration
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• The taxpayer needs to determine which taxes it will be required 
to collect or pay. 

• Some states differentiate between sales tax, seller’s use tax and 
consumer’s use tax on both their registration application and return. 

• How the taxpayer registers can impact the return they are required to 
file and the rate they are required to collect.

• If you’re an e-commerce seller, you should be registered for seller’s use 
tax generally but a few states like CO are requiring sales tax. 



Examining Registration Forms
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• What tax type are you registering for?
From PA business registration application:

From KY business registration application:



Registration
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• Locations From IL business registration application:

From IL Schedule REG-1-L:



Registration
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• Locations

From FL business registration application:



Registration
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• Entity Information
• Sales Tax Registrations are by legal entity
• If there is a dba, listing it on the application will help with 

identification and issuance of exemption certificates particularly if 
that is the name your business is known under

• Trade name registration proof may be required (DC)
• Locations

• In state locations should be listed in states where required
• In origin states, this will result in location filing set up by state



Registration
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• Many application forms request an average annual liability. 
• Used to determine filing frequency

• Read forms carefully when answering the average annual 
questions. 

• Tax liability vs. sales
• If the form asks for sales, you need to determine whether it is asking 

for taxable sales or gross sales and whether it is asking for in-state 
sales only. 



Examining Registration Forms
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• Average amount of liability vs. sales
From HI business registration application: From KY business registration application:

From ID business registration application:



Examining Registration Forms
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• Filing Frequency
• Some states don’t request the average liability but ask you to identify your 

filing frequency.  
• TOOL:  Filing Frequency Threshold

• Due Dates
• The filing frequency will dictate the due dates for returns
• Returns are due in the month following the end of the period on the 

specified due date
• Returns must be filed by the due date and the tax paid by the due date
• TOOL: Sales Tax Return Due Dates

From HI business registration application:



Registration
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• Most applications also request the date that business began in 
the jurisdiction. 

• Used to determine if returns are due for prior periods  
• If a prior period is listed, expect to receive these returns with 

interest and penalty notices.
• Nexus date

• If registration form is being filed for a business that has had nexus 
for some period of time, careful attention must be given to 
answering the date question. 



Examining Registration Forms
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• What is the start date?

From MN business registration application:

From TX sales tax registration application:



Registration
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• Registration applications frequently ask if the business was 
acquired and prior registration.

• If there was an acquisition, the nature of the acquisition could 
impact any prior period exposure.  

• A Stock transaction means the buyer purchases all assets and 
liabilities and will have continuing obligation

• An Asset transaction is purchasing only the assets.  However, due to 
successor liability provisions, the buyer could still be held liable.



Examining Registration Forms
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• Prior ownership

From NJ business registration application:



Examining Registration Forms
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• Officers SSN or Driver’s License
• Officer Home Address From KY business registration application:



Registration (cont.)
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• If there is a secretary of state line on the registration form, 
don’t automatically assume that you need to register with the 
secretary of state. 

• Secretary of State registration is typically a legal evaluation.
• Registering with the secretary of state unnecessarily could 

result in additional filing and fees



Examining Registration Forms
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• Secretary of State registration
• Is it required?
• Registered agent

From IL business registration application:

From KY business registration application:



California Secretary of State Registration 
Rules
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• Without excluding other activities that may not constitute transacting intrastate business, a foreign
corporation shall not be considered to be transacting intrastate business within the meaning of 
subdivision (a) solely by reason of carrying on in this state any one or more of the following 
activities:

• Maintaining or defending any action or suit or any administrative or arbitration proceeding, or effecting 
the settlement thereof or the settlement of claims or disputes.

• Holding meetings of its board or shareholders or carrying on other activities concerning its internal affairs.
• Maintaining bank accounts.
• Maintaining offices or agencies for the transfer, exchange, and registration of its securities or depositaries 

with relation to its securities.
• Effecting sales through independent contractors.
• Soliciting or procuring orders, whether by mail or through employees or agents or otherwise, where those 

orders require acceptance outside this state before becoming binding contracts.
• Creating evidences of debt or mortgages, liens or security interests on real or personal property.
• Conducting an isolated transaction completed within a period of 180 days and not in the course of a 

number of repeated transactions of like nature.



New Jersey Secretary of State Registration 
Rules
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• In general, corporations required to file include:
• Every corporation existing under the laws of the State of New Jersey; and
• Every foreign corporation which either:

oholds a general Certificate of Authority to do business in New Jersey issued 
by the New Jersey Division of Revenue;

oholds a certificate, license or other authorization issued by any other New 
Jersey department or agency authorizing the corporation to engage in 
activity in New Jersey;

odoes business in New Jersey;
o employs or owns capital in New Jersey;
o employs or owns property in New Jersey; or
omaintains an office in New Jersey.



Registration (cont.)
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• Applications must be completed accurately to the best of your 
knowledge.

• Applications are signed/submitted under penalty of perjury



Examining Registration Forms
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• Signature – who needs to sign?

From NJ business registration application:



Registration
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• Registration application forms can be obtained from the 
Department of Revenue of the jurisdiction.

• State by State Sales Tax Registration Guide is included in the 
bonus tools provided with this webinar.



Registration (cont.)
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• Registration Process
• Online

o Preferred method; 
o May be only option;
o Some states provide registration number immediately

– Virginia provides the registration number immediately after submitting the registration.
• Paper forms – may be necessary if can’t skip questions online that don’t apply 

(Sec of State, SSN)



Registration – Online Process
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• Many states use a similar portal for online sales tax 
registrations:

From DC online registration form:



Registration – Online Process (cont.)
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• However, online forms can vary widely among states: 
From MD online registration form: From SC online registration form:



Registration – Online Process (cont.)
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• Some online registration forms require 
authentication through an email address. 

• Example: New York
• The email address may also become the 

account login so you can’t change the email. 
• Example: Rhode Island

• Consider setting up an email address like 
salestax@company.com so it is easier to 
administer.

From NY online registration form:

From RI online registration form:

mailto:salestax@company.com


Registration (cont.)
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• Streamlined Sales Tax (SST) Registration Process
• Consideration should be given to registering through the SST system for 

participating states.
• 2019 change allows registrants to select which states to register in
• Significantly few questions and requirements especially helpful for foreign 

entities as no requirement for FEIN or social security numbers for officers
• Can use for registration even if not using a CSP



Registration (cont.)
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• Streamlined Sales Tax (SST) Registration Process
• Benefits

o Limited questions
o Ability to easily update information for all states when needed
o Can identify remote seller or not

• Risks/Limitations
o Limited start date to only up to 60 days in the past
o Participating states where you don’t register could discover you but they don’t 

receive notification that you didn’t register
• Future Functionality may include ability to register non SST states through the 

system



Streamlined Sales Tax Online Registration 
Form
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• If foreign and no FEIN can use the system
• Doesn’t require officer SSN or home addresses
• Registration Date vs. Remote Seller Begin Date



Registration (cont.)

Copyright © Sales Tax Institute 1997-202239

• Registration Certificate
• Number is used to complete resale certificates to provide to 

suppliers for inventory and items incorporated into property to be 
sold

• Certificate is required to be posted in your physical location
• Maintain original copies in a safe place in case you need to cancel 

registrations
• Use this number for online marketplaces and tax engines to turn on 

the state



Sales Tax Bonds
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• When filing for a sales tax permit, the state may require the 
individual to post a sales tax surety bond.

• In Mississippi, any taxpayer operating a business from their home 
or from a temporary location (less than 90-day lease), is required 
to post a cash or surety bond prior to receiving a sales tax permit 
to engage in business. The cash bond or approved surety bond 
shall be in an amount sufficient to cover the estimated tax liability 
for a six-month period. Similarly, any taxpayer operating a new or 
used mobile home dealership is required to post a cash or surety 
bond prior to receiving a sales tax permit. (MS Reg. 35.IV.1.03)



Sales Tax Bonds (cont.)
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• In Iowa, the Director of Revenue may require any person liable for 
retail sales tax to file a bond to secure the payment of any tax or 
penalties. A new applicant for a sales tax permit may be required to 
file a bond if:

• the applicant's financial status reveals that the applicant would not be able 
to remit the tax on time;

• the applicant was delinquent or caused a collection problem under a prior 
permit; or

• the new applicant is owned or controlled by the same persons that 
owned or controlled a previously delinquent permit holder.

• (IA Sec. 423.35; IA Rule 701 11.10(423))



Sales Tax Bonds (cont.)
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• Some states may impose a “deposit” or sales tax prepayment 
but not a bond

• Some states require an application fee
• Connecticut - $100
• Arkansas - $50 if have any physical activity in the state
• SST can’t require application fee if register through SST System



Updating Your Sales Tax 
Registration



Things that can Trigger a Registration 
Change
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• The following items require a complete change of registration:
• Name change
• FEIN change
• Corporate entity change
• Mergers & Sales of business units

• You may need to notify the Secretary of State before the registration 
change can happen if registered with Secretary of State

• You may need to surrender your old registration certificate



Things that can Trigger a Registration 
Change (cont.)
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• Other updates to keep current on – the following just require an 
update to the existing registration, not a whole new registration:

• Address changes
• Officer changes – states are getting strict on this so keep this current
• Preparer changes

• If a registration is closed due to the sale or merger of an entity, you 
will be required to file a final return and return your license

• States are beginning to cross check information
• Illinois has a power of attorney (POA) form and process. If the person 

that signs the POA is not listed as a responsible party on mytax.illinois.gov, 
the state rejects the POA.



New Mexico Business Owner Held 
Personally Liable for Unpaid Tax
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• A trucking business owner became personally liable for New Mexico gross 
receipts tax after failing to update his business registration when he changed the 
business from a sole proprietorship to an LLC. 

• In 2016, the taxpayer was issued a tax lien from the New Mexico Department of 
Revenue for unpaid tax, penalty, and interest. 

• The lien was issued to the individual rather than the company, as the taxpayer 
was listed as a sole proprietorship with the Department. 

• The Department found that the taxpayer never formally updated his business 
registration in response to converting the business to an LLC. As a result, the 
lien was deemed properly assessed to the sole owner and the taxpayer was held 
liable for the gross receipts tax. 

• (In the Matter of the Protest of Casias, New Mexico Taxation and Revenue 
Department, (May 30, 2017))



Consumer’s Use Tax Registration



Consumer’s Use Tax
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• With expanded nexus profiles, companies need to consider 
whether a consumer’s use tax registration is also required

• Remote sellers may have obligation for use tax due to samples, 
loaner equipment or marketing materials shipped into a state



Consumer’s Use Tax

Copyright © Sales Tax Institute 1997-2022

• “Use” : the storage, use or consumption of taxable property 
or services and includes the exercise of any right or power
incident to the ownership of the property

• Use Tax
• Complementary to sales tax and does not apply if sales tax charged
• Applies to purchases made outside the taxing jurisdiction but used 

within the state
• Also applies to items purchased exempt from tax, but subsequently 

used in a taxable manner



Consumer’s Use Tax
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• Purchases of taxable property where the seller did not collect 
sales or seller’s use tax are subject to consumer’s use tax

• The determination of the correct local rate to apply generally 
follows the seller’s use tax rules 

• However, in some states, if the seller and purchaser are located in 
the same state, special rules may apply  

• In some instances, the tax is imposed on the seller and if the 
purchaser did not provide an exemption certificate to the seller, the 
purchaser does not owe the consumer’s use tax.  This is very state 
specific and the particular rules must be reviewed in detail.



Use Tax Base
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• The value of the items that are subject to sales or use tax
• Generally defined as the total amount of the sales price, 

without any deduction for the cost of the goods sold, interest 
paid, other expenses or transportation

• Taxable and Non-Taxable components must be separately-
stated or the entire cost becomes subject to tax.  There are a 
few exceptions to this rule if the taxable component is 
incidental to the non-taxable portion.



Thank you for watching!
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State by State Sales Tax Registration Guide 

Thanks to our sponsor R&M Consulting for assistance in putting this together 

Alabama 
Department of Revenue: https://revenue.alabama.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://revenue.alabama.gov/business-registration/faq/ 
Online Registration Portal: https://myalabamataxes.alabama.gov/_/#1  

Alaska 
Department of Revenue: http://dor.alaska.gov/  
Revenue Online portal (cannot be used for sales tax registration): https://online-
tax.alaska.gov/atp/webdoc/_/ 
Alaska Taxable Database: an overview of each community, whether it collects taxes, and if it 
does, its tax rates: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/OfficeoftheStateAssessor/AlaskaTaxable-
New.aspx  
Alaska Remote Seller Sales Tax Commission: https://arsstc.org/ 
Alaska Remote Seller Sales Tax Commission Online Registration Portal: 
https://arsstc.munirevs.com/  

Arizona 
Department of Revenue: https://azdor.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-
tpt-license  
Online Registration Portal: https://www.aztaxes.gov/Home/Page 

Arkansas 
Department of Finance and Administration: https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/ 
Online Registration Portal: https://atap.arkansas.gov/_/ 

California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration: https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/  
Registration info page: https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/services/permits-licenses.htm 
Online Registration portal: https://onlineservices.cdtfa.ca.gov/Directory/ 

https://rmc-chi.com/
https://revenue.alabama.gov/
https://revenue.alabama.gov/business-registration/faq/
https://myalabamataxes.alabama.gov/_/#1
http://dor.alaska.gov/
https://online-tax.alaska.gov/ATP/WebDoc/_/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/OfficeoftheStateAssessor/AlaskaTaxable-New.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/OfficeoftheStateAssessor/AlaskaTaxable-New.aspx
https://arsstc.org/
https://arsstc.munirevs.com/
https://azdor.gov/
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-license
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-license
https://www.aztaxes.gov/Home/Register
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/
https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/
https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/services/permits-licenses.htm
https://onlineservices.cdtfa.ca.gov/Directory/
https://www.aztaxes.gov/Home/Page
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-license
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/OfficeoftheStateAssessor/AlaskaTaxable-New.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/OfficeoftheStateAssessor/AlaskaTaxable-New.aspx
https://arsstc.org/
https://arsstc.munirevs.com/
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-licenseOnline
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-licenseOnline
https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax/tpt-license/applying-tpt-licenseOnline
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/
https://atap.arkansas.gov/_/
https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/services/permits-licenses.htm
https://onlineservices.cdtfa.ca.gov/Directory/
https://online-tax.alaska.gov/atp/webdoc/_/


Colorado 
Department of Revenue: https://cdor.colorado.gov/  
Registration info pages: https://tax.colorado.gov/sales-use-tax  
Online Registration Portal: https://www.colorado.gov/revenueonline/_/ 

Connecticut 
Department of Revenue Services: https://portal.ct.gov/drs  
Registration info page: https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/Sales-Tax/Tax-Information
Online Registration portal: https://drs.ct.gov/eservices/_/  

Delaware 
Division of Revenue: https://revenue.delaware.gov/  
Online Registration Portal: https://onestop.delaware.gov/ 
*No sales and use tax

Florida 
Department of Revenue: http://floridarevenue.com/pages/default.aspx  
Registration info page: http://floridarevenue.com/taxes/eservices/Pages/
registration.aspx 
Online Registration portal: https://taxapps.floridarevenue.com/taxregistration 

Georgia 
Department of Revenue: https://dor.georgia.gov/  
Registration info page: https://dor.georgia.gov/tax-registration 
Online Registration portal: https://gtc.dor.ga.gov/_/ 

Hawaii 
Department of Taxation: http://tax.hawaii.gov/ 
Registration info page: http://tax.hawaii.gov/geninfo/licensing/ 
Online Registration portal: https://hitax.hawaii.gov/_/  

Idaho 
State Tax Commission: https://tax.idaho.gov/  
Registration info page: https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1159.cfm  
Online Registration portal: https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/IBRS/ibr.aspx 

Illinois 
Department of Revenue: https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/Pages/default.aspx  
Registration info page: https://tax.illinois.gov/businesses/registration.html
Online Registration portal: https://mytax.illinois.gov/_/  
Out of state seller flow chart: https://tax.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/tax/
research/taxinformation/sales/documents/registration-resources-for-remote-
retailers.pdf
In state seller flow chart: https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/research/taxinformation/sales/
Documents/PIO-111%20IL%20Retailer%20Flowchart.pdf

Indiana 
Department of Revenue: https://www.in.gov/dor/ 
Registration info page: https://www.in.gov/dor/business-tax/register-a-new-business/
Online Registration portal: https://inbiz.in.gov/BOS/Home/Index
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https://cdor.colorado.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/revenueonline/_/
https://portal.ct.gov/drs
https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/Sales-Tax/Tax-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/Businesses/New-Business-Portal/Registration-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/Sales-Tax/Applying-for-a-Sales-Tax-Permit-Resale-Number#40946
https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/Sales-Tax/Applying-for-a-Sales-Tax-Permit-Resale-Number#40946
https://drs.ct.gov/eservices/_/
https://revenue.delaware.gov/
https://onestop.delaware.gov/
http://floridarevenue.com/pages/default.aspx
https://taxapps.floridarevenue.com/taxregistration
https://taxapps.floridarevenue.com/taxregistration
https://dor.georgia.gov/
https://dor.georgia.gov/tax-registration
https://gtc.dor.ga.gov/_/
http://tax.hawaii.gov/
http://tax.hawaii.gov/geninfo/licensing/
https://hitax.hawaii.gov/_/
https://tax.idaho.gov/
https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1159.cfm
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/IBRS/ibr.aspx
https://tax.illinois.gov/businesses/registration.html
https://tax.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/tax/research/taxinformation/sales/documents/registration-resources-for-remote-retailers.pdf
https://www.in.gov/dor/
https://www.in.gov/dor/business-tax/register-a-new-business/
https://inbiz.in.gov/BOS/Home/Index
https://tax.colorado.gov/sales-use-tax
https://drs.ct.gov/eservices/_/
https://onestop.delaware.gov/
http://floridarevenue.com/pages/default.aspx
http://floridarevenue.com/taxes/eservices/Pages/registration.aspx
http://floridarevenue.com/taxes/eservices/Pages/registration.aspx
https://dor.georgia.gov/
https://dor.georgia.gov/tax-registration
http://tax.hawaii.gov/
http://tax.hawaii.gov/geninfo/licensing/
https://tax.idaho.gov/
https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1159.cfm
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/IBRS/ibr.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/Pages/default.aspx
https://mytax.illinois.gov/_/
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/research/taxinformation/sales/Documents/PIO-111%20IL%20Retailer%20Flowchart.pdfIndiana
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/research/taxinformation/sales/Documents/PIO-111%20IL%20Retailer%20Flowchart.pdfIndiana
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/research/taxinformation/sales/Documents/PIO-111%20IL%20Retailer%20Flowchart.pdfIndiana
https://www.in.gov/dor/
https://www.in.gov/dor/business-tax/register-a-new-business/Online
https://www.in.gov/dor/business-tax/register-a-new-business/Online
https://inbiz.in.gov/BOS/Home/Index
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Iowa 
Department of Revenue: https://tax.iowa.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://tax.iowa.gov/businesses/business-permit-registration 
Online Registration portal: https://www.idr.iowa.gov/CBA/start.asp  

Kansas 
Department of Revenue: https://www.ksrevenue.org/  
Registration info page: https://www.ksrevenue.org/busregistration.html  
Online Registration portal: https://www.kdor.ks.gov/Apps/kcsc/login.aspx 

Kentucky 
Department of Revenue: https://revenue.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  
Registration info page: https://revenue.ky.gov/Business/Pages/Register-Business.aspx 
Online Registration portal: https://onestop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx  

Louisiana 
Department of Revenue: https://revenue.louisiana.gov/  
Registration info page: https://revenue.louisiana.gov/SalesTax 
Online Registration portal: https://latap.revenue.louisiana.gov/_/  
Louisiana Sales and Use Tax Commission for Remote Sellers: 
https://www.revenue.louisiana.gov/LawsAndPolicies/RemoteSellersCommission  
Remote Seller Online Registration Portal: https://remotesellersfiling.louisiana.gov/default.aspx 

Maine 
Revenue Services: https://www.maine.gov/revenue/  
Online Registration portal: https://www5.informe.org/cgi-bin/online/suwtaxreg/index 

Maryland 
Comptroller: https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/  
Registration info page: https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/business/sales-use/index.php 
Online Registration portal: 
https://interactive.marylandtaxes.gov/webapps/comptrollercra/entrance.asp  

Massachusetts 
Department of Revenue: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-revenue 
Registration info page: https://www.mass.gov/how-to/register-your-business-with-
masstaxconnect  
Online Registration portal: https://mtc.dor.state.ma.us/mtc/_/  

Michigan 
Department of Treasury: https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/  
Registration info pages: https://www.michigan.gov/
taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_43521---,00.html https://www.michigan.gov/
taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_67656_75764-378153--,00.html  
Online Registration portal: 
https://mto.treasury.michigan.gov/eai/mtologin/authenticate?URL=/  

https://tax.iowa.gov/
https://tax.iowa.gov/businesses/business-permit-registration
https://www.idr.iowa.gov/CBA/start.asp
https://www.ksrevenue.org/
https://www.ksrevenue.org/busregistration.html
https://www.kdor.ks.gov/Apps/kcsc/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fApps%2fKCSC%2fSecure%2fDefault.aspx
https://revenue.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://revenue.ky.gov/Business/Pages/Register-Business.aspx
https://onestop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://revenue.louisiana.gov/
https://revenue.louisiana.gov/Businesses/BusinessRegistration
https://latap.revenue.louisiana.gov/_/
https://www.revenue.louisiana.gov/LawsAndPolicies/RemoteSellersCommission
https://remotesellersfiling.louisiana.gov/default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/revenue/
https://www5.informe.org/cgi-bin/online/suwtaxreg/index
https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/
https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/business/sales-use/index.php
https://interactive.marylandtaxes.gov/webapps/comptrollercra/entrance.asp
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-revenue
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/register-your-business-with-masstaxconnect
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/register-your-business-with-masstaxconnect
https://mtc.dor.state.ma.us/mtc/_/
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/
https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/business-taxes/mto/questions/registration-and-mto
https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_43521---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_67656_75764-378153--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_67656_75764-378153--,00.html
https://mto.treasury.michigan.gov/eai/mtologin/authenticate?URL=/


4 Copyright © Sales Tax Institute 2024 

Minnesota 
Department of Revenue: https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/ 
Registration info pages: https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/guide/registering-your-business 
Online Registration portal: https://www.mndor.state.mn.us/tp/eservices/_/  

Mississippi 
Department of Revenue: http://www.dor.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx  
Registration info page: https://www.dor.ms.gov/business/registration-information-sales-
and-use-tax-applicants   
Online Registration portal: https://tap.dor.ms.gov/_/ 

Missouri 
Department of Revenue: https://dor.mo.gov/  
Registration info page: https://dor.mo.gov/business/register/  
Online Registration portal https://dor.mo.gov/registerbusiness/index.php 

Montana 
Department of Revenue: https://mtrevenue.gov/ 
Registration: N/A 
*No sales and use tax

Nebraska 
Department of Revenue: http://www.revenue.nebraska.gov/  
Registration info page: https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/starting-business-nebraska 
Online Registration portal: https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/register-your-new-
business-online  

Nevada 
Department of Taxation: https://tax.nv.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://tax.nv.gov/OnLineServices/Online_Services/ 
Online Registration portal: https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home  

New Hampshire 
Department of Revenue Administration: https://www.revenue.nh.gov/ 
Registration: N/A 
*No sales and use tax

New Jersey 
Division of Taxation: https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/   
Registration info page: https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/gettingregistered.shtml
Online Registration portal: https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessRegistration/ 

New Mexico 
Taxation and Revenue Department: http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/  
Registration info page: https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses/who-must-register-a-
business/ 
Online Registration portal: https://tap.state.nm.us/tap/_/ 

https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/
https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/guide/who-needs-register
https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/guide/registering-your-business
https://www.mndor.state.mn.us/tp/eservices/_/
https://www.dor.ms.gov/business/registration-information-sales-and-use-tax-applicants
https://www.dor.ms.gov/business/registration-information-sales-and-use-tax-applicants
https://tap.dor.ms.gov/_/
https://dor.mo.gov/
https://dor.mo.gov/business/register/
https://dor.mo.gov/registerbusiness/index.php
https://mtrevenue.gov/
http://www.revenue.nebraska.gov/
https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/register-your-new-business-online
https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/register-your-new-business-online
https://tax.nv.gov/
https://tax.nv.gov/OnLineServices/Online_Services/
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.revenue.nh.gov/
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/
http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/
http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/
http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/Businesses/who-must-register-a-business-.aspx
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/gettingregistered.shtml
https://www.revenue.state.mn.us/guide/registering-your-business
https://www.mndor.state.mn.us/tp/eservices/_/
http://www.dor.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://tap.dor.ms.gov/_/
https://dor.mo.gov/
https://dor.mo.gov/business/register/
https://dor.mo.gov/registerbusiness/index.php
https://mtrevenue.gov/
https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/starting-business-nebraska
https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessRegistration/
https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses/who-must-register-a-business/Online
https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses/who-must-register-a-business/Online
https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses/who-must-register-a-business/Online
https://tap.state.nm.us/tap/_/
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New York 
Department of Taxation and Finance: https://www.tax.ny.gov/  
Registration info pages: https://www.tax.ny.gov/bus/st/register.htm 
https://www.tax.ny.gov/pubs_and_bulls/tg_bulletins/st/do_i_need_to_register_for_sales_ta
x.htm
Online Registration portal: https://www.businessexpress.ny.gov/app/loginregister/ 

North Carolina 
Department of Revenue: https://www.ncdor.gov/  
Registration info pages: https://www.ncdor.gov/register-business 
https://www.ncdor.gov/taxes-forms/sales-and-use-tax/sales-and-use-tax-registration 
Online Registration portal: https://eservices.dor.nc.gov/ncbusreg/  

North Dakota 
Office of State Tax Commissioner: https://www.nd.gov/tax/ 
Registration info page: https://www.tax.nd.gov/business/sales-and-use-tax 
Online Registration portal: https://apps.nd.gov/tax/tap/_/  

Ohio 
Department of Taxation: https://www.tax.ohio.gov/  
Registration info page: https://tax.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/tax/business/ohio-business-
taxes/sales-and-use/registration  
Online Registration portal: https://gateway.ohio.gov/  

Oklahoma 
Tax Commission: https://oklahoma.gov/tax.html  
Online Registration portal: https://oktap.tax.ok.gov/OkTAP/Web/_/ 

Oregon 
Department of Revenue: https://www.oregon.gov/DOR/Pages/index.aspx 
Registration: N/A 

Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue: https://www.revenue.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx  
Online Registration portal: https://www.revenue.pa.gov/OnlineServices/Pages/default.aspx 

Rhode Island 
Division of Taxation: http://www.tax.ri.gov/  
Online Registration portal: https://www.ri.gov/taxation/BAR/ 

South Carolina 
Department of Revenue: https://dor.sc.gov/  
Registration info pages: https://dor.sc.gov/tax/registration 
https://dor.sc.gov/tax/registration/general-information  
Online Registration portal: https://mydorway.dor.sc.gov/_/ 

https://www.tax.ny.gov/
https://www.tax.ny.gov/bus/st/register.htm
https://www.tax.ny.gov/pubs_and_bulls/tg_bulletins/st/do_i_need_to_register_for_sales_tax.htm
https://www.tax.ny.gov/pubs_and_bulls/tg_bulletins/st/do_i_need_to_register_for_sales_tax.htm
https://www.businessexpress.ny.gov/app/loginregister/
https://www.ncdor.gov/
https://www.ncdor.gov/register-business
https://www.ncdor.gov/taxes-forms/sales-and-use-tax/sales-and-use-tax-registration
https://eservices.dor.nc.gov/ncbusreg/
https://www.nd.gov/tax/
https://www.tax.nd.gov/business/sales-and-use-tax
https://apps.nd.gov/tax/tap/_/
https://www.tax.ohio.gov/
https://tax.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/tax/business/ohio-business-taxes/sales-and-use/registration
https://tax.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/tax/business/ohio-business-taxes/sales-and-use/registration
https://gateway.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/tax.html
https://oktap.tax.ok.gov/OkTAP/Web/_/
https://www.oregon.gov/DOR/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.revenue.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.revenue.pa.gov/OnlineServices/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.tax.ri.gov/
https://www.ri.gov/taxation/BAR/
https://dor.sc.gov/
https://dor.sc.gov/tax/registration
https://dor.sc.gov/tax/registration/general-information
https://mydorway.dor.sc.gov/_/
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South Dakota 
Department of Revenue: https://dor.sd.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://dor.sd.gov/businesses/taxes/sales-use-tax/  
Online Registration portal: https://apps.sd.gov/rv23cedar/main/main.aspx 

Tennessee 
Department of Revenue: https://www.tn.gov/revenue.html 
Registration info page: https://www.tn.gov/revenue/taxes/sales-and-use-tax/registration.html 
Online Registration portal: https://tntap.tn.gov/eservices/_/  

Texas 
Comptroller: https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/ 
Registration info page: https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/permit/ 
Online Registration portal: https://security.app.cpa.state.tx.us/  

Utah 
State Tax Commission: https://tax.utah.gov/  
Registration info page: https://tax.utah.gov/sales  
Online Registration portal: https://corporations.utah.gov/online_bus_reg.html 

Vermont 
Department of Taxes: http://tax.vermont.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://tax.vermont.gov/business-and-corp/register-a-business 
Online Registration portal: https://myvtax.vermont.gov/_/  

Virginia 
Tax Department: https://tax.virginia.gov/  
Registration info pages: https://tax.virginia.gov/news/need-register-business-use-our-checklist 
https://tax.virginia.gov/register-business-virginia  
Online Registration portal: https://www.business.tax.virginia.gov/VTOL/tax/Login.xhtml  

Washington 
Department of Revenue: https://dor.wa.gov/ 
Registration info page: https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license 
Online Registration portal: https://secure.dor.wa.gov/home/  

West Virginia 
State Tax Department: https://tax.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx  
Registration info page: 
https://tax.wv.gov/Business/BusinessRegistration/Pages/BusinessRegistration.aspx  
Online Registration portal: https://onestop.wv.gov/b4wvpublic/default.aspx

Wisconsin 
Department of Revenue: https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/home.aspx  
Registration info pages: https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/FAQS/pcs-seller.aspx  
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Businesses/New-Business-home.aspx  
Online Registration portal: https://tap.revenue.wi.gov/mta/_/ 

https://dor.sd.gov/
https://dor.sd.gov/businesses/taxes/sales-use-tax/
https://apps.sd.gov/rv23cedar/main/main.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/revenue.html
https://www.tn.gov/revenue/taxes/sales-and-use-tax/registration.html
https://tntap.tn.gov/eservices/_/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/permit/
https://security.app.cpa.state.tx.us/
https://tax.utah.gov/
https://tax.utah.gov/sales
https://corporations.utah.gov/online_bus_reg.html
http://tax.vermont.gov/
https://tax.vermont.gov/business-and-corp/register-a-business
https://myvtax.vermont.gov/_/
https://tax.virginia.gov/
https://tax.virginia.gov/news/need-register-business-use-our-checklist
https://tax.virginia.gov/register-business-virginia
https://www.business.tax.virginia.gov/VTOL/tax/Login.xhtml
https://dor.wa.gov/
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://secure.dor.wa.gov/home/
https://tax.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://tax.wv.gov/Business/BusinessRegistration/Pages/BusinessRegistration.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/FAQS/pcs-seller.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/FAQS/pcs-seller.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Businesses/New-Business-home.aspx
https://onestop.wv.gov/b4wvpublic/default.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/FAQS/pcs-seller.aspx
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Wyoming 
Department of Revenue: http://revenue.wyo.gov/  
Online Registration portal: https://excise-wyifs.wy.gov/ 

http://revenue.wyo.gov/
https://excise-wyifs.wy.gov/
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